LAND USE AND ZONING COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
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Land Use and Zoning Committee offers the following first amendment to File No. 2007-805:

(1) On page 1, line 21, before “Exhibit 1” insert “Revised”; and

(2) On page 2, line 20 ½ insert a new Section 2 to read as follows:

“Section 2.
Rezoning Approved Subject to Conditions. This rezoning is approved subject to the following conditions:

(a) Development shall proceed in accordance with the Traffic Engineering Division Memorandum dated August 17, 2007, and the Transportation Planning Division Memorandum dated August 14, 2007, or as otherwise approved by the Traffic Engineering Division and the Planning and Development Department.

(b) Uses permissible by zoning exception in the CN Zoning District shall be permissible by zoning exception in the PUD.

(c)
There shall be a ten-foot landscape buffer along the south property line with an eight-foot tall, 100% opaque, vinyl fence and one 4-inch caliper tree spaced every twenty feet.”; and 

(3)
Renumber the remaining Sections; and


(4)
Strike Exhibit 1 and replace it with Revised Exhibit 1; and

(5)
Amend the introduction line to reflect this Amendment.

Form Approved:

/s/ Shannon K. Eller
Office of General Counsel

Legislation Prepared By:
Shannon K. Eller
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Legal Description

-O’Reilly’s/Memmill Rd0-
Legal Description

ALL THAT TRACT OR PARCEL OF LAND LYING AND BEING SECTION 11,
TOWNSHIP 2 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, CITY OF JACKSONVILLE, DUVAL
COUNTY, FLORIDA AND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS
FOLLOWS:

Commencing at a 5/8-inch rebar found at the intersection of the easterly right of way
of Kingstree Drive West (60' R/W) and the southerly right of way of Merrill Road (80'
R/W), said point being the POINT OF REFERENCE; thence along said southerly right
of way of Merrill Road N89°17'50"E a distance of 143.70' to a 1/2-rebar set, said point
being the POINT OF BEGINNING for this tract of land; thence continuing along said
right of way of Merrill Road N89°17'50"E a distance of 140.00' to a 1/2-inch rebar set;
thence leaving said right of way of Merrill Road S00°28'16"E a distance of 360.00'to a
1/2-inch rebar set; thence S89°17'50"W a distance of 140,00' to a 1/2-inch rebar set;
thence N00°28'16"W a distance of 360.00' to the POINT OF BEGINNING.

Said property contains 1.157 acres or 50,400 square feet of 1and, more or less.
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PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT
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Where Florida Begins.
PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

MEMORANDUM

TO: Aaron A. Glick, Planner
Current Planning Division

FROM: Jinsan Lee, Ph.D., Senior Transportation Planner
Transportation Planning Division

SUBJECT: TRANSPORTATION REVIEW OF O’REILLY AUTO PARTS PUD
R-2007-0805

DATE: August 14, 2007

The development is estimated to generate 330 average daily trips with 31 p.m peak hour trips for
7,000 square feet of auto parts and service. The proposed development will have minimal impact

on Mermnill Rd.
cc: Traffic Engineering Division
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Where Florida Begins.

August 17, 2007

MEMORANDUM
TO: Aaron Glick, Planner
Planning and Development Department
FROM: Lisa King
Traffic Technician Senior
Subject: O'Reilly Auto Parts PUD '

Upon

City Development No: 7808.1
PUD R-2007-0805 '

review of the referenced application and based on the information

provided to date, the Traffic Engineering Division has the following comments:

!

Please

. Merrill Road access driveway shall align with, or meet 75’ separation

requirement, with proposed Peferson Hammer dnveway across the
street.

Written description indicates access from Merill Road and Kingsiree .
Drive. However, site plan also shows access from Wedgefield Boulevard
via a proposed drive on the east side of property across Sonic and
Credit Union property to existing Credit Union driveway. This access is
subject to review and approval of Traffic Engineering and will require
documentation from property owners that cross access is permitted.
Provide sidewalks as per the 2010 Comprehensive Plan and Land
Development Manuail.

ldentification signage, walls, fences and landscaping shall not obstruct
horizontal sight distance

understand that this does not constitute approval of the design elements.

Approval of the design elements {driveway location, dimensions, roadway
geometry, traffic circulation, etc.) shall be facilitated through the 10-set and 10-

set rev
above
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iew process. If you have any questions regarding the comment outlined

, please call me directly at 387-8834.

Transportation Planning Division
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